From: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: Friday 5 January 2024 10:58

To: Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>; Mastsepan Natallia
<Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be>; Van De Perre Frederik
<Frederik.VanDePerre@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: RE: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Mille fois OK avec toi, Olivier

En ce compris de mettre le point a I'OJ Board EDF : ce sera un 2me point a amener en Board — le 1¢
étant les plans d’urgence ( OK de Marie et doc mis dans la farde OA-BO de mardi)

A discuter cependant avant en OA BO de la semaine prochaine : quelles actions et vers qui ?

En tous cas un bel exemple de I'utilité de I'lA : a faire des traductions rapides et de qualité,
notamment pour rapprocher le citoyen de I'EU !

Met vriendelijke groet,
Cordialement,
Véronique Duchenne

From: Magritte Olivier <QOlivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Duchenne Véronique <Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; Mastsepan Natallia
<Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be>; Van De Perre Frederik
<Frederik.VanDePerre@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: FW: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Bonjour
S’agissant d’une étude commanditée par le CE, je propose de transférer cet échange vers I'EDF.

Eux-mémes sont régulierement en défaut par rapport a ce type de probléme et je pense qu’il est
important de leur mettre la pression.

Ne devrait-on pas utiliser cet échange comme base d’une note pour la mise d’un point a I'OJ du
Board EDF ? A I'approche des élections européenne, ce serait judicieux en terme de « participation »
des personnes en situation de handicap au processus de réflexion et de décision politique. D’autres
conseils nationaux pourraient peut-étre soutenir le BDF dans ce sens... On peut réver. Ce serait un
travail pour Bart, Charlotte et Pierre de convaincre certains membres du Board. A voir avec eux si
envisageable.

Il'y a divers autres exemples de « grand écart » entre les professions de foi européennes sur la
« participation » et la réalité concréte ol des biais pratiques rendent impossibles la participation
réelle.

Olivier
047013 14 36
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From: Charitakis, Stelios <Stelios.Charitakis@icf.com>

Sent: Thursday 4 January 2024 12:31

To: Duchenne Véronique <Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Cc: Mastsepan Natallia <Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be>; Magritte Olivier
<Qlivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>; Van De Perre Frederik <Frederik.VanDePerre@minsoc.fed.be>
Subject: RE: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Hello Veronique,
Happy New Year. | hope you are well.
| fully understand the limitations of the DEEPL programme.

The budget agreed with the client provides for translation of the survey for cancer patients with
disabilities, but, unfortunately, the surveys with stakeholder organisations can only be available in
English.

We are also in the process of scheduling over 90 interviews with persons with disabilities that will be
conducted in their native language.

We will certainly inform the client of the situation and add it as a limitation for the study.
Best wishes for the New Year.

Kind regards,
Stelios

From: Duchenne Véronique <Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Charitakis, Stelios <Stelios.Charitakis@icf.com>

Cc: Mastsepan Natallia <Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be>; Magritte Olivier
<Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>; Van De Perre Frederik <Frederik.VanDePerre@minsoc.fed.be>
Subject: RE: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Bonjour Stelios,
Tout d’abord, une belle année 2024 !

La traduction avec I'outil DEEPL est de trés mauvaise qualité , tant sur le plan du layout ( les parties
tableaux sont complétement déformées) que du contenu de maniere telle qu’une relecture de
plusieurs heures serait nécessaire dans les 3 langues du pays. Nous n’avons pas les possibilités
(financieéres/humaines) de faire ce travail et avons décidé pour cette raison de mettre en ligne
uniquement le document et le questionnaire en anglais . J'attire cependant votre attention que le
format « tableau » a compléter est trés difficilement lisible en braille et impossible a compléter pour
une personne aveugle. En placant le questionnaire sur le site BDF , nous sommes d’ailleurs a la limite
de respecter les normes web .

Le jour-méme, nous avons eu la réaction que nous imaginions plausible : les personnes demandent
une traduction.

Je connais votre position mais je souhaiterais que cette situation soit intégrée dans I’évaluation des
retours que vous aurez et dans vos échanges avec I'EC. Il y a une vraie demande des citoyens de
participer a la réflexion européenne et d’avoir des échanges avec I'Europe mais il faut leur donner
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les moyens pour ce faire. Il ne reléve pas non plus des associations de terrain de déployer les
moyens pour combler le déficit européen ; les associations ne recoivent d’ailleurs pas des moyens
financiers pour le faire. Je souhaite que cet aspect soit vraiment pris en compte sur le plan des
principes et pour les prochains questionnaires

Trés concrétement et pour I'actuel questionnaire, que peut-on faire ? j’insiste pour trouver une
solution car la problématique est bien évidemment tres importante du point de vue des personnes
en situation de handicap. Je vois 2 possibilités

- Traduire le questionnaire au niveau EU et prolonger le délai de réponse ?

- Prendre des interviews téléphoniques pour les personnes qui le souhaiteraient ?

Qu’en pensez-vous ?
Et déja merci pour votre attention

Cordialement,
Met vriendelijke groet,
Véronique Duchenne

From: Charitakis, Stelios <Stelios.Charitakis@icf.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 1:20 PM

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

Dear Veronique,

Thank you for your email.

We fully understand your concerns. For budgetary reasons, we decided that the stakeholder surveys
will be in English. But we have another survey for cancer patients with disabilities, and this survey
will be fully translated (it will be launched next year).

We are organising interviews that will be in the national languages as well.

We really appreciate your efforts to translate the survey.

Regarding the survey, there was a slight issue with sharing the survey link with others. For that
reason, we have resent the survey link to the stakeholders. In case you have not received it, here it
is:

https://icfconsulting.qualtrics.com/ife/form/SV_b7qeWzP5wFouVDg

Let me know if it works for you.

Have a good day and best wishes for the new year.

Kind regards

Stelios

From: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:23 AM

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

Merci Stelios

C est une enquéte vraiment importante pour nos membres. Si le texte est uniqguement disponible en
anglais, la langue sera une barriere a la participation . On a fait traduire le texte de I'enquéte en FR,
NL et allemand, via I'outil DEEPL. Ce n’est pas parfait car les traductions ne sont pas toujours
correctes. L'enséte sera sur le site du BDF début 2024.

Puis-je vous demander dans I'avenir d’avoir la question de la traduction a I'esprit lorsque le but est
de s’adresser aux citoyens et aux associations qui les représentent . Merci aussi de relayer vers la
Commission européenne.

Une trés belle fin d’année
Cordialement,

Met vriendelijke groet,
Véronique Duchenne

From: Charitakis, Stelios <Stelios.Charitakis@icf.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Duchenne Véronique <Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Cc: Mastsepan Natallia <Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: RE: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Dear Véronique Duchenne,

Thank you for your quick reply.

Unfortunately, the surveys are in English only.

If you still feel there is value to distribute the survey to your membership, we would really
appreciate it.

Let us know if you have any further questions.

Have a good day and best wishes for the New Year!

Kind regards

Stelios

From: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 8:30 AM

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

Bonjour,

C’est un sujet qui préoccupe énormément les associations de terrain en Belgique.
Je souhaite diffuser largement le questionnaire aussi via le site du BDF.
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Pour pouvoir assurer le plus grand nombre de participation, le questionnaire devrait aussi étre en
FR, NL et D.

Le lien vers ces langues existe-t-il ?
Déja merci
Cordialement,

Met vriendelijke groet,
Véronique Duchenne

From: EMPL-DISABILITY-PLATFORM@ec.europa.eu <EMPL-DISABILITY-PLATFORM @ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Tuesday 19 December 2023 14:13

Subject: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Dear colleagues,

We would like to share with you a survey on healthcare for people with disabilities that you may
wish to complete. Please see the details here below. For any question, please feel free to
contact Stelios.Charitakis@icf.com

Thank you,

Secretariat of the Disability Platform
Empl-disability-platform@ec.europa.eu

From:

Sent: None

Cc: Access to healthcare to PWD <accesstohealthcaretoPWD@icf.com>

Subject: Have your say: Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with
disabilities

Dear Sir / Madam,

The European Health and Digital Executive Agency (HaDEA) has commissioned ICF S.A. to conduct a
Study on guidance to increase access to healthcare for people with disabilities, as part of the
EU4Health 2022 work programme.

You are being contacted because your answers will help gather information on access to general
healthcare for people with disabilities, as well as disability-specific care (e.g., rehabilitation) and for
persons with different disability status (e.g., physical, vision, hearing, cognitive, psychosocial).
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If you are a national authority (Ministry, National Human Rights Institution, Equality body,

or other authority):
Click this link to take part or forward this email to the appropriate person in your organisation to
complete it.

The survey includes close-ended questions and open-ended questions. Open-ended questions can
be time-consuming: as such, the survey will take approximately 1.5 hour to complete. For you to
have an overview of the questions, please find the questionnaire here. Do respond using the link
please.

If you are a healthcare service provider:

Click this link to take part or forward this email to the appropriate person in your organisation to
complete it. Please also share the link with your professional network and national organisations
to support us in increasing the total number of responses.

Completing the survey will take approximately 12 minutes relative to the close-ended questions.
There are also voluntary open-ended questions if you would like to input further information.

If you are a disability council or NGO or patient organisation:

Click this link to take part or forward this email to the appropriate person in your organisation to
complete it. Please also share the link with your professional network and national organisations
to support us in increasing the total number of responses.

Completing the survey will take approximately 20 minutes relative to the close-ended questions.
There are also voluntary open-ended questions if you would like to input further information. For
you to have an overview of the questions, please find the questionnaire here. Do respond using the
link please.

Please note that your answers are confidential. The results will be reported at aggregate level only.
All data gathered via this survey will be stored securely and accessed for research purposes only by
the research team, as explained in the Data Protection Notice.

Please respond by 12" January 2024.

Your contact details have been collected from publicly available information or communicated to us by the European Commission for the purpose
of sending you this survey invitation. Your contact details include your name, your organisations’ name, gender, function, and professional contact
details (e-mail address, telephone number, social media accounts). Your personal will be processed by the HaDEA (Data Controller), its contractor

(ICF S.A.) and its partners, European Disability Forum, for the purposes specified in this email.

If you do not wish to be contacted about this topic, or wish to exercise your rights in relation to processing your personal data as exposed in the
privacy statement relevant for this activity, please send an email to HADEA-A2-DATA-PROTECTION @ec.europa.eu with the contractor’s contact
point in cc at: accesstohealthcaretoPWD@icf.com.

Thanks very much for your time.

The ICF S.A. research team.

\ STELIOS CHARITAKIS (Ph.D.) | Senior Consultant | Stelios.Charitakis@icf.com | icf.com

f'CF ICF | 17 Av. Marnix, Brussels, 1000, Belgium
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